








New attachment 

 



From: Story, Paige (FHWA)
To: Sanchez, Kristyn
Cc: Tait, Erica (FHWA); Crenshaw, Cecilia (FTA); Tony Maietta (EPA); sseals idem.in.gov; Jay Mitchell (INDOT);

Martin, Joti
Subject: RE: IMPO December 2025 Exempt TIP Amendment for ICG Concurrence
Date: Friday, February 13, 2026 2:00:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization and contains an attachment. Unless you recognize
the sender and know the contents are safe, do not open the attachment.

Good afternoon Kristyn,
 
FHWA has reviewed and does not have any questions or comments.
 
Best,
 

Paige Story
Community Planner
Indiana Division/Federal Highway
Administration
U.S. Department of Transportation
(317) 226-7476
paige.story@dot.gov

 
 
From: Sanchez, Kristyn <Kristyn.Sanchez@indympo.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2026 14:54
To: Martin, Joti <Joti.Martin@IndyMPO.Gov>; maietta.anthony@epa.gov; Story, Paige (FHWA)
<Paige.Story@dot.gov>; Weber, Susan (FTA) <susan.weber@dot.gov>; sseals idem.in.gov
<sseals@idem.in.gov>; dhpa@dnr.in.gov; BMCcord@dnr.IN.gov; DKauffmann@dnr.in.gov;
Jessica.L.Lee@usace.army.mil; IndianaFO@fws.gov; isf@purdue.edu; eri@iu.edu;
clnichol@iupui.edu; scarpenter@hecweb.org; aschmutte@kibi.org; jill@thewhiteriveralliance.org;
IHPC <ihpc@indy.gov>; clisek@drivecleanindiana.org; kelly@thewhiteriveralliance.org;
SCUMMING@marionhealth.org; health@hamiltoncounty.in.gov; lyounts@co.boone.in.us;
kclick@co.hendricks.in.us; health@co.johnson.in.us; cbaker@hancockcoingov.org;
jtharp@indyculturaltrail.org; mhennessy@hbdin.org; jlpalmer@iupui.edu; Tait, Erica (FHWA)
<erica.tait@dot.gov>; k.carmanygeorge@dot.gov; Ryan Wilhite <rwilhite@indygo.net>; jerry
heartlandmpo.org <jerry@heartlandmpo.org>; dave <dave@heartlandmpo.org>;
brandon@heartlandmpo.org; ryan@heartlandmpo.org; ashleybeckort@columbus.in.gov;
jgebhard@cirta.us; MJones@cityofanderson.com; Lwilliams@cityofanderson.com;
BrBurgoa@indot.IN.gov; SBelch@indot.IN.gov; jaymitchell@indot.in.gov;
BKing@cityofanderson.com



Cc: Higginbotham, Jen <Jen.Higginbotham@indympo.gov>; Shaner, Alison E
<AShaner@indot.IN.gov>; McNeil, Michael <MMCNEIL@indot.IN.gov>; Leckie, April
<aschwering@indot.IN.gov>; Pennington, Ryan <rpennington@indot.in.gov>
Subject: IMPO December 2025 Exempt TIP Amendment for ICG Concurrence
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do
not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.
 
Good afternoon, ICG Members –
 
The IMPO is seeking your concurrence on the exempt status of all projects on the attached
December 2025 TIP Amendment (note this request is being sought retroactively).
 
Please consider this an informal request for review and comment regarding the need for air quality
consultation. The projects were preliminarily determined by IMPO and INDOT to be exempt. Please
review the project listing and provide comments, if any, by Thursday, February 19.
 
Per the 2022 Interagency Consultation Group Conformity Consultation Guidance Document, no
response by the above date can be interpreted as concurrence.
 
Thank you for your time and consideration.
 
Kristyn Sanchez | Principal Planner II
Indianapolis Metropolitan Planning Organization
200 East Washington Street | Suite 2322 | Indianapolis, IN 46204
P: (317) 327-5137 | Kristyn.Sanchez@indympo.gov
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